BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk
DATE January 17, 2023

SUBJECT: Mayoral Assignments for City Council Representation at External Boards
and Internal Sub-Committees

Description Assignment of representation at the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency
and San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance.

Background and Analysis:

At the City Council meeting of December 20, 2022, Mayor Martinez made appointments
of City Council representation to various boards and committees. During that discussion
it was asked that this item be brought back for appointments to the San Gorgonio Pass
Water Agency and the San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance as liaisons. Meeting
information is as follows:

San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency

Operates and maintains the State Water Project within this service area.
Meets on the second and fourth Monday of each month at 1:30 p.m.
1210 Beaumont Avenue (currently meeting via Zoom only)

San Gorgonio Pass Water Alliance

An alliance of water providers and local governments to develop and promote common
water strategies of the regional area.

Meets on the fourth Wednesday of each month at 5:00 p.m. (currently meeting bi-
monthly via zoom)

99 East Ramsey Street, Banning

Fiscal Impact:

There is no fiscal impact.



Recommended Action:

Mayor Martinez to appoint representatives to the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency and
the San Gorgonio Pass Regional Water Alliance.

Attachments:
None
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